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Dear Sirs
 
I am writing to inform you that unfortunately, due to staff sickness, National Highways are no longer able to attend the
Compulsory Acquisition hearing which is being held tomorrow (10th August). It is now the intention that National Highways will
instead submit a written submission dealing with the matters it would have raised at tomorrow’s hearing at deadline 7, on 5th

September.
 
We apologise for any inconvenience caused. If you would like to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact
me.
 
Kind regards
Clara
 
Clara Thomson | Senior Lawyer (Planning)
Legal Services 
National Highways Limited | The Cube | 199 Wharfside Street | Birmingham | B1 1RN 
Email: @nationalhighways.co.uk 
Web: nationalhighways.co.uk
 
Please note that my non-working days are Monday and Friday. On these days, please email GeneralCounsel’sTeam@nationalhighways.co.uk.
 

Upcoming annual leave –  10th August 2023

                                                18th August 2023 – 5th September 2023

                                                20th September 2023
 
From: John Hope @nationalhighways.co.uk> 
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 8:42 AM
To: Hynet CO2 Pipeline <hynetco2pipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Tansy Galvin 
Subject: RE: Updates for HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline
 
Thanks Jake
 
Below are the details I understand are required to register for the Compulsory Acquisition hearing 2 on 10th August:
 

PINs reference number EN070007
Persons at National Highways registering for CAH2 e@nationalhighways.co.uk  and

@nationalhighways.co.uk 
We wish to speak at CAH2 on the matter of compulsory acquisition of land.
The plot numbers where we have objected to CA and we may wish to speak about are 2-03, 2-05, 2-09, 2-10, 4-20, 5-01,
5-02, 5-05, 5-06, 5-09, 5-10, 5-12, 5-14, 5-15, 5-20, 5-22, 5-23, 6-02, 6-04, 6-05, 6-06, 6-07, 7-05, 9-04, 9-07, 9-09, 9-10,
9-12.
We will be attending virtually.

 
I trust these are all the details required, however if you need any further information, please let me know and look forward to
receiving the joining instructions in due course.
 
Regards
 
John
 
 
 
From: Hynet CO2 Pipeline <hynetco2pipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 3:10 PM
To: John Hope < @nationalhighways.co.uk>
Cc: Tansy Galvin < ; Hynet CO2 Pipeline
<hynetco2pipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Updates for HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline
 
Hi John,
 
Many thanks for confirming – if you could please provide your colleagues email address at an earliest convenience, we’ll ensure the joining
instructions are sent out next week.
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Kind regards,
Jake
 

Jake Stephens | Rheolwr Achos / Case Manager
Seilwaith Cenedlaethol (Ynni) /
National Infrastructure (Energy)
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / The Planning Inspectorate
Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 0303 444 5678
Llinell Symudol / Mobile: 07884 925 827
E-Bost / Email:
jake.stephens@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Llinell Gymorth / Helpline: 0303 444 5000

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Sicrhau tegwch, bod yn agored ac yn ddiduedd ar draws ein holl wasanaethau / Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all
our services
Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr â chyngor cyfreithiol / This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Mae ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cwsmeriaid yn nodi sut rydym yn trin data personol yn unol â'r gyfraith / Our Customer Privacy Notice
sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

 
 
 

From: John Hope @nationalhighways.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 July 2023 15:03
To: Hynet CO2 Pipeline <hynetco2pipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Tansy Galvin 
Subject: RE: Updates for HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline
 
Thanks Jake
 
On that basis I’ll be registering (plus a colleague) to attend the CAH2 hearing on the 10th Aug.
 
Regards
 
John
 
From: Hynet CO2 Pipeline <hynetco2pipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 3:00 PM
To: John Hope < @nationalhighways.co.uk>
Cc: Tansy Galvin 

Subject: RE: Updates for HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline
 
Dear John,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
I can confirm the CAH2 on 10 August 2023 will cover any CA issue, including those associated with the change requests.
 
We aim to publish the hearing agendas next Tuesday, 1 August 2023.
 
Kind regards,
Jake
 

Jake Stephens | Rheolwr Achos / Case Manager
Seilwaith Cenedlaethol (Ynni) /
National Infrastructure (Energy)
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio / The Planning Inspectorate
Llinell Uniongyrchol / Direct Line: 0303 444 5678
Llinell Symudol / Mobile: 07884 925 827
E-Bost / Email:
jake.stephens@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Llinell Gymorth / Helpline: 0303 444 5000

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Sicrhau tegwch, bod yn agored ac yn ddiduedd ar draws ein holl wasanaethau / Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all
our services
Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr â chyngor cyfreithiol / This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Mae ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cwsmeriaid yn nodi sut rydym yn trin data personol yn unol â'r gyfraith / Our Customer Privacy Notice
sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
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From: John Hope < @nationalhighways.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 July 2023 08:37
To: Hynet CO2 Pipeline <hynetco2pipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: Tansy Galvin 
Subject: FW: Updates for HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline
 
Good Morning
 
Further to the below notifications and specifically the CAH2 on the 10th August, can I check if this hearing will cover any CA
issue or is it intended for those associated with CR1, CR2 and CR3?
 
Regards
 
John
 
From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 7:17 PM
To: John Hope <john.hope@nationalhighways.co.uk>
Subject: Updates for HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline
 
EN070007: HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline Updates Hi John Hope The Examining Authority’s Rule 8(3) and Rule 13 letter giving details of changes to the and notification of ISH3, CAH2 and OFH (PDF, 254KB) has been published. Relevant Representations in respons…

 

EN070007: HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline Updates
Hi John Hope

The Examining Authority's Rule 8(3) and Rule 13 letter giving details of changes to the and notification of
ISH3, CAH2 and OFH (PDF, 254KB) has been published.

Relevant Representations in response to Change Request 2 have been published.

The Examination Timetable has been updated and the Examination Library (PDF, 889KB) will be updated
shortly.

See HyNet Carbon Dioxide Pipeline for more information.

You are receiving this email because you are subscribed to project updates.

You can unsubscribe from these updates anytime by clicking unsubscribe or copy and paste the link below
into your browser.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/email-unsubscription.php/?
email=john.hope@nationalhighways.co.uk&project=EN070007&code=1fea011b54b4e135f71eb361f4e84b66

Please note we are now using GOV.​UK Notify as our mail service so these updates are sent from a different
mail address. There are no other changes to these notifications and you will continue to receive updates as
before.

Note: Please do not reply to this message as it was sent from a notification-only address that doesn’t accept
incoming messages.

 

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the recipient/s named above. If you are
not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the
contents of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

National Highways Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton
Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF | https://nationalhighways.co.uk | info@nationalhighways.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1
4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.
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